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Muthoora, Leela

From: McDonald, Neil

Sent: 05 March 2018 12:08

To: Clapham, Stuart; Chana, Jaspreet; Young, Tony; Meynell, Charlotte; Enirayetan, 

Oluwaseyi; Muthoora, Leela

Subject: FW: Planning alerts – London Borough of Camden

Please note below objection from Cllr Vincent to all phone kiosk/advertising applications in her 
ward (Holborn and Covent Garden ward) 
 
 
--  
Neil McDonald  
Planning Solutions Manager  
 
Telephone: 020 7974 2061 
 

The 
linke
d 
imag
e 
cann
ot be 
displ

ayed
.  
The 
file 

 
The 
linke
d 
imag
e 
cann
ot be 
displ

ayed
.  
The 
file 

 
The 
linke
d 
imag
e 
cann
ot be 
displ

ayed
.  
The 
file 

 
The 
linke
d 
imag
e 
cann
ot be 
displ

ayed
.  
The 
file 

  
 
 

From: Vincent, Sue (Councillor)  

Sent: 04 March 2018 12:11 

To: McDonald, Neil <Neil.McDonald@camden.gov.uk> 

Cc: Amofa, Annabel <Annabel.Amofa@camden.gov.uk> 

Subject: FW: Planning alerts – London Borough of Camden 

 

Dear Neil 
 
Please register my strong objections to the plethora of advertising hoardings, masquerading as 
“telephone boxes” in my ward.  These are superfluous to requirements, add pavement clutter in 
heavily footfall areas and cause harm to the conservation area. 
 
Thanks 
Sue  
 
Councillor Sue Vincent 

Holborn & Covent Garden Ward 

0779 530 6779 

Assistant: annabel.amofa@camden.gov.uk Tel: 020 7974 3334 
 

Sign up here for my Newsletter 

 

From: no-reply@camden.gov.uk [mailto:no-reply@camden.gov.uk]  

Sent: 27 February 2018 06:00 

To: Vincent, Sue (Councillor) <Sue.Vincent@camden.gov.uk> 

Subject: Planning alerts – London Borough of Camden 
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New and updated planning applications within the following wards:  

Holborn & Covent Garden 

New applications (10) 

Telephone Kiosk outside 55-59 New Oxford Street London London WC1A 1BS 

Display of advertisements in connection with replacement of 1 x existing telephone kiosk on pavement  

Application number: 2018/0948/A 

Application type: Advertisement Consent  

View Application  

 

Telephone Kiosk outside 40 New Oxford Street London London WC1A 1EP 

Replacement of 1 x existing telephone kiosk on pavement  

Application number: 2018/0872/P 

Application type: GPDO Prior Approval Determination  

View Application  

 

Telephone Kiosks outside 111 High Holborn London WC1V 6JJ 

Erection of freestanding telephone kiosk providing phone and Wi-Fi facilities, location based 

information, payment facilities with 1 x LCD illuminated digital advertisement following the removal of 

2 no. telephone kiosks.  

Application number: 2018/0882/P 

Application type: GPDO Prior Approval Determination  

View Application  

 

Telephone Kiosk outside 40 New Oxford Street London London WC1A 1EP 

Replacement of 1 x telephone Kiosk on pavement outside  

Application number: 2018/0947/A 

Application type: Advertisement Consent  

View Application  

 

Telephone Kiosk outside 55-59 New Oxford Street London London WC1A 1BS 

Replacement of 1 x existing telephone kiosk on pavement.  

Application number: 2018/0873/P 

Application type: GPDO Prior Approval Determination  

View Application  
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Telephone Kiosks outside 111 High Holborn LONDON WC1V 6JJ 

Display of LCD internally illuminated digital advertisement.  

Application number: 2018/0958/A 

Application type: Advertisement Consent  

View Application  

 

Telephone Kiosk outside Holborn Station 88-94 Kingsway London London WC2B 6AF 

Display of advertisements in connection with replacement of 1 x existing telephone kiosk on pavement.  

Application number: 2018/0953/A 

Application type: Advertisement Consent  

View Application  

 

Telephone Kiosk outside Holborn Station 88-94 Kingsway London London WC2B 6AF 

Replacement of 1 x existing telephone kiosk on pavement  

Application number: 2018/0878/P 

Application type: GPDO Prior Approval Determination  

View Application  

 

78 Southampton Row London WC1B 4AR 

Change of use of ground floor and basement from retail (Class A1) to restaurant/cafe (Class A3) use.  

Application number: 2018/0413/P 

Application type: GPDO Prior Approval Determination  

View Application  

 

1 Lily Place London EC1N 8YJ 

Demolition of existing mansard and erection of a sheer third floor and modern mansard to 39 Saffron 

Hill and single storey flat roof extension to 1 Lily Place with communal roof terrace to provide three 

additional residential units (Use Class C3). Internal re-configurations, replacement windows and 

alterations to ground floor entrances.  

Application number: 2018/0094/P 

Application type: Full Planning Permission  

View Application  

 

Decisions (1) 

24-28 Bloomsbury Way London WC1A 2SL 

Decision: Granted  
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Installation of 3 x air conditioning units at lower ground floor within the partially enclosed passage.  

Application number: 2017/6518/P 

Application type: Full Planning Permission  

View Application  
 

 

  

Please give feedback to help us improve this service.  

If you no longer want to receive emails from us regarding these criteria you can unsubscribe.  
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